

SUPARAT KHAMPEERA

PRODUCER / ART DIRECTOR



CONTACT

+669-5929-5924

suparat.kh@go.buu.ac.th

260 Grandpark Ville,
Yothinpattana 3,
Klongchan, Bangapi,
Bangkok, Thailand

SKILLS

- Project Management
- Producer
- Visual Effect Artist
- Video Editing
- Computer Graphic
- Visual Communication
- Film Making
- Art directing

LANGUAGES

- English (Fluent)
- Thai (Fluent)

SOFTWARES

Adobe Photoshop	90%
Adobe Premiere Pro	90%
Adobe After Effect	90%
Adobe Illustrator	80%
3D Studio Max	80%
Microsoft Office	70%



PROFILE

Video Producer and Art Director with more than 17 years of experience in the Thai entertainment industry. Strong conceptual thinker and strategically focused designer with proven leadership abilities. With a capability of maintaining project direction to meet the client's expectations. Overseeing through out Pre-Pro-Post production processes.



WORK EXPERIENCE

Burapha University International College	2018 - PRESENT
Lecturer	
BEC-TERO Entertainment Co., Ltd (Plc)	2004 - 2018
Production Manager	
Panorama Documentary	2002- 2004
Producer / Art Director	
Oriental Post	2000- 2002
Special Effect Artist / Kantana Studio	



EDUCATION

Master of Art in Digital Special Effect	1998-1999
Department of Digital Media Bournemouth University, United Kingdom	
Diploma in Computer Animation	1997-1998
Central Saint Martin College of art, United Kingdom	
Bachelor of Fine Arts	1993-1997
Fine and Applied art Faculty Rangsit University, Thailand	